

Message

From: Denise Myers [/O=IMO/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8AB917227A6E47E99AE434DAA675D8FB]
Sent: 2017-03-24 9:39:24 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]
Subject: RE: Fair hydro plan settlement implementation

I'll send the project brief for your review today.

Denise.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 24, 2017 5:54 AM
To: Candice Trickey; Idalin McKenzie; Denise Myers
Subject: Re: Fair hydro plan settlement implementation

Let me start the brief this morning with what I know and then I will forward to you all. We need to get ranked next week.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Sent: March 23, 2017 5:31 PM
To: candice.trickey@ieso.ca; idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca; denise.myers@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Fair hydro plan settlement implementation

Forgot to say we need a project brief. Who would be in a position to prepare this?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 23, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Candice Trickey; Idalin McKenzie; Denise Myers
Subject: Fair hydro plan settlement implementation
When: March 23, 2017 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf C-RM W301

Candice can stay in the room and we will join her. JB